From: Earwell Jensen, Jane@Waterboards

To: "tmberliner@duanemorris.com"; Takei, Kevin@Wildlife; "bjohnson@tu.org"; "jbuse@biologicaldiversity.org”;
"blancapaloma@msn.com"; "bjleneve@att.net"

Cc: Kuenzi. Nicole@Waterboards; Buckman. Michael@Waterboards

Subject: El Sur Ranch Hearing Service List updated March 19, 2019

Date: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:57:00 PM

Attachments: esr_servlist031919.pdf

Service List,

Attached is the El Sur Ranch Hearing Service List updated March 19, 2019. Please note that Chris
Shutes has been added as a contact for the California Sportfishing Protection Alliance/Center for
Biological Diversity & Ventana Wilderness Alliance.

The updated service list will be posted to the El Sur Ranch Hearing web page at:
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/hearings/elsur_ranch

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Jane

Jane Farwell Jensen

Environmental Scientist

Hearings Unit, Division of Water Rights
Phone: (916) 341-5349

Fax: (916) 341-5400
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HEARING REGARDING WATER RIGHT APPLICATION 30166 FILED BY EL SUR RANCH
(BIG SUR RIVER) — MONTEREY COUNTY

HELD ON
JUNE 16, 17, 2011
AND JULY 8,11, 2011

UPDATED SERVICE LIST
(March 19, 2019)

PARTICIPANTS TO BE SERVED WITH WRITTEN TESTIMONY, EXHIBITS AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS. (Note: The participants listed below agreed to accept electronic service,
pursuant to the rules specifiedin the hearing notice.)

EL SUR RANCH CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FISH &
c/o Tom Berliner WILDLIFE
Duane Morris LLP c/o Kevin Takei

One Market Plaza, Suite 2200
San Francisco, CA 94105 Sacramento, CA 95814
tmberliner@duanemorris.com Kevin.Takei@wildlife.ca.gov
(415) 957-3333 (916) 653-3715

updated 02/27/19 updated 06/22/16

1416 Ninth Street, 12t Floor

TROUT UNLIMITED CALIFORNIA SPORTFISHING PROTECTION

c/o Brian Johnson
2239 5th Street
Berkeley, CA 94710
bjohnson@tu.org
(510) 528-4772

ALLIANCE/CENTER FOR BIOLOGICAL
DIVERSITY &

VENTANA WILDNERNESS ALLIANCE
c/o John Buse

Center for Biological Diversity

1212 Broadway, Suite 800

Oakland, CA 94612

jbuse @biologicaldiversity.org

(323) 533-4416

c/o Chris Shutes

California Sportfishing Protection Alliance
1608 Francisco St.

Berkeley, CA 94703
blancapaloma@msn.com

(510) 421-2405

updated 03/07/19
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El Sur Ranch Hearing
Service List and Interested Persons List

March 19, 2019

CARMEL RIVER STEELHEAD
ASSOCIATION

c/o/ Brian LeNeve

P.O.Box 1012

Carmel, CA 93921

bjleneve @att.net

(831) 624-8497

THE FOLLOWING ARE INTERESTED PERSONS WHO WILL PARTICIPATE BY POLICY
STATEMENT ONLY. ITISNOT NECESSARY TO SERVE THEM WITH WRITTEN

TESTIMONY, EXHIBITS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS.

CALIFORNIA STATE PARKS
Stephen Bachman

2211 Garden Road

Monterey, CA 93940
stephen.bachman@parks.ca.gov
(831) 649-2862

updated 06/02/16

CAL FIRE

Richard Hutchinson

2221 Garden Road
Monterey, CA 93940
Rick.hutchison@fire.ca.gov
(831) 333-2600

CALIFORNIA CATTLEMEN'S ASSOCIATION
Justin Oldfield

1221 H Street

Sacramento, CA 95814
Justin@calcattlemen.org

(916) 444-0845

FRIENDS OF THE RIVER
Steve Evans

1418 20th Street, Suite 100
Sacramento, CA 95811
sevans@friendsoftheriver.org
(916) 442-3155 ext 221

VENTANA WILDERNESS ALLIANCE
Tom Hopkins

P.O. Box 506

Santa Cruz, CA 95061
tom@ventanawild.org

(831) 566-9988

updated 06/07/16

MONTEREY COUNTY CATTLEMEN'S
ASSOCIATION

Aaron Johnson

295 South Main Street, Suite 600
Salinas, CA 93901
Aaron@johnsonmoncrief.com

(831) 759-0900

MONTEREY COASTKEEPER
Steve Shimek

475 Washington Street, Suite A
Monterey, CA 93940
exec@montereycoastkeeper.org
(831) 646-8837 ext 114

BIG SUR RIVER INN

Alan Perlmutter

Highway One at Pheneger Creek
Big Sur, CA 93920
alan@bigsurriverinn.com

(831) 667-1250
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El Sur Ranch Hearing
Service List and Interested Persons List

-3- March 19, 2019

NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE
David Hines & Devin Best
David.Hines@noaa.gov
Devin.Best@noaa.gov

(707) 578-8553

Dr. Peter Raimondi

Department of Ecology & Evolutionary Biology,
Long Marine Lab

University of California Santa Cruz

Santa Cruz, CA 95060
raimondi@biology.ucsc.edu

(831) 459-5674

CENTRAL COAST LIGHTHOUSE KEEPERS
c/o John O'Neill

P.O. Box 223014

Carmel, CA 93922
johnoneil@montereybay.com

(831) 647-8261

Butch Kronlund
48280 Highway 1

Big Sur, CA 39320
bpkronlund@aol.com
(831) 667-0332
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